Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee (B)

Tuesday 16 May 2017 at 10.00 am
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley, HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members

Councillors: Councillors:

Daly Bradley, Eniola, Harrison, Hylton,
Jones (Substituting for Allie) Khan, Long, Mahmood, Perrin,

McLeish (substituting for Kansagra) = Ms Shaw and Stopp

For further information contact: Nikolay Manov, Governance Services Officer
(020) 8937 1348; nikolay.manov@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting.

(vrecycle

for Brent




Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Item Page

1 Election of Chair
Members are asked to elect a Chair for the duration of this meeting.
2  Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and clarifications of substitutions
from Members.

3 Declarations of interests

In accordance with the Members Code of Conduct, Members are invited
to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant personal, prejudicial
or disclosable pecuniary interests in relation to any matter to be
considered at this meeting.

4  Application for new premises licence by Kuppusamy Kirupakaran to 1 - 36
reflect the following: for the provision of Late Night Refreshment
23:00hrs to 05:00hrs Monday to Sunday; Plays, Films & Indoor Sport
from 14:00hrs to 05:00hrs Sunday to Thursday, 14:00hrs to 06:00hrs
Friday and Saturday; Live Music from 23:00hrs to 02:00hrs Monday
to Sunday; Recorded Music and the Sale and Supply of Alcohol from
10:00hrs to 05:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 06:00hrs Friday
and Saturday; and to remain open from 09:00hrs to 05:30hrs Sunday
to Monday and until 06:30hrs Friday and Saturday at the premises
known as Aqua Lounge (Ground Floor, 1 Pop-in Centre, South Way,
Wembley, HA9 O0HB) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act
2003

5 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises 37 - 66
licence held by MCS INC Ltd at the premises known as Jet 7 Set
(248-252 High Street, Harlesden, NW10 4TD) pursuant to the
Licensing Act 2003



6  Application for the variation of a premises licence by Mr Martin 67 - 110
Gaughan to reflect the following: changes to the premises including
the outside area at the premises known as Watkins Folly (Empire
House, Empire Way, Wembley, HA9 0EW) pursuant to the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003

Conduct of the Hearing:

The hearing shall proceed as follows:

e General introduction by the Regulatory Services Manager

Case for the Responsible Authority — Police/Regulatory Services
Questioning of the Responsible Authority by Applicant and Members
Representations by interested parties (if any)

Case for the Applicant

Questioning of the Applicant by the Responsible Authority and Members
Summing up by the Responsible Authority

Summing up by a representative of interested parties (if any)
Summing up by the Applicant

Members’ Deliberation

The Chair will then ask the representatives of the Responsible Authority and the Applicant
to leave the meeting room whilst the panel goes into close session to deliberate the
application. The applicant and the representatives of the responsible authority will be
recalled to the meeting room when the Sub-Committee has made its decision. The
decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant within 7 days

Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the
meeting.

e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



1.

Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant: Kuppusamy Kirupakaran

Name & Address of Premises: Aqua Lounge, Ground Floor, 1 Pop-in Centre, South Way,

Wembley, HA9 OHB

Applicants Agent: Richard Baker - RB Retail & Licensing Services Ltd

The application is for a new premises licence:

1

For the provision of Late Night Refreshment 23:00hrs to 05:00hrs Monday to Sunday; Plays,
Films & Indoor Sport from 14:00hrs to 05:00hrs Sunday to Thursday, 14:00hrs to 06:00hrs
Friday and Saturday; Live Music from 23:00hrs to 02:00hrs Monday to Sunday; Recorded
Music and the Sale and Supply of Alcohol from 10:00hrs to 05:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and
until 06:00hrs Friday and Saturday. To remain open from 09:00hrs to 05:30hrs Sunday to
Monday and until 06:30hrs Friday and Saturday.

Background

The application is to amalgamate the licences for Crystals Club and Aqua Lounge onto one

licence. Both are located on the ground floor.

Crystals were the subject of a review brought by the Police in February 2017 where

additional conditions were added to the licence.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 16-18 of the application.

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police and Licensing Officers.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84

Page 1



8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4  Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

e exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers
A. Copy of Application Form
Copy of Police Objection

B
C. Copy of Licensing Officer Objection
D OS Map

Page 2



RB Retail & Licensing Services Limited

23 Magister Drive, Lee gn the Solent, Portsmouth, PO13 BGE.
R e Tel; 07771 540066, Fax; 02352 556886.
Ermail; Richard@rwarbaker freeserve.co,uk  Website; www alcohol-icensing-services.co.uk

24" March 2017

FOR THE ATTENTION OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

Dear London Borough of Brent Council Licensing Officer,

Re: Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a new
Premises Licence

We enclose our client’s application {Aqua Lounge, Ground Floor, 1 Pop-in
Commercial Centre, South Way, Wembley, HAS OHB,) for a Premises Licence
for your department’s attention and trust that you will find that everything is
in order. We can confirm that copies of the application bundie have also
been served on the responsible autharities.

However, should you have any queries with regard to this matter would you
please contact us in the first instance rather than reject or return the
application. It may be that we can speedily resolve any guery for you by this
method.

Please may we have a receipt for the local authority fee included with this
apphication.

Thanking you in anticipation

Yours faithfully

Richard Baker

For and on behalf of RB Rewail & Licensing Services Limited
c¢c. Responsible Authorities

Enciosures:

Application for a Premises Licence
DPS consent form

Copy notice

Plan - agreed scale 1:200

Fee

L ompuny registration number — 7300487
Registered Gifice - BB Retait & Licensing Seevices Limited. The Oalkles, Kidderminster Roud, Droitwich,
Worcestershire, WEHY 9AY,

Page 3



http://www.alcohol-licenslnfcseMcesxo.uk

LICENSING AUTHORITY, BRENT COUNCIL, BRENT CIVIC CENTRE,
ENGINEERS WAY, WEMBLEY, LONDON, HAS9 OFJ.

Applieation Tor a premises licence to be granted
ander the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes af the end of the form, If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases enswre that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheels il necessary.

You may wish to keep a capy of the completed form for your records.

1We KUPPUSAMY KIRUPAKARAN

...............................................................................................................

(fsert name(s} of appifcant)
apply for o premises Heence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premizes described in
Part 1 beiow {the premises) and Ive are making this application to yeu ss the rejevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Deinils

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

AQUA LOUNGE

GROUND FLOOR

1 POP-IN COMMERCIAL CENTRE
SOUTH WAY

WEMBLEY

Posttown | LONDON Posicode | HAS OHB

 Telephone number at premises (if any) 0203 5765765

' ‘Non-domestic rateable value of promises £61000

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Plense tick 4s appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)
by a person other than an individual *
i.  asalimited company [ please complete section (B)
ii.  asa partnership {1 please complete section ()
ifl.  asan pnincorperated association or [} plense complete section (B}
tv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [} please complete section (B}

Page 4




¢) a recognised club
dy u charity

e} the proprietor of an educational establishment

B & heaith service body

£ a person whe s registered under Part 2 of the Care

oQooagao

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospitai in Wales

ga)  a person whoe is registered under Chapler 2 of Pari ]

O

of the Heaith and Socisl Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in en independent hospital in

England

hy  the chief officer of police of a police force in England [

and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section {B)
plense complete sectlion {(B)

please complete section (B)

please complele section (B)

please complete section (B)

* {f you are applying as a person described in (2) or (b} please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am cativing on or proposing to cairy on a business which involves the iise of the preinises for

licensable aciivities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a funetion discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prefogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

X

ano

Mr X Mrs [] Miss ]

. Other Title (for
Ms L1 | cxample, Rev)

| Surname
' KUPPUSAMY

First names

KIRUPAKARAN

I am 18 years ofd or over

X Please tick yes

Current postad address if
different from premises
- address

{ Posttown | LONDON

Posicode . —

Daytime contait telephone number

E-mail sddress
(opf_ional)

Page 5




SECOND INBIVIDUAL APPLICANT (il applicabie}

M Cihier Thle (for
example. Rev)

Me 3 M [ Miss [ Ms

Surname First names

lam 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes

- Current postal address if
different from premises
| address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registeved address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a2 partnership or other joint venture (other than 2 body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated sssociation ete.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

- Page 6




Part 3 Operating Schedule
DR MM YYYY

When do vou want the premises licence to stur? I 2} 51 0] 4[ 2! Ol ]! 7]
I you wish the licence 10 be valid onty for a limited period. when do you DD MM YYYY
waid il to end? [IVITITITITITIT I

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

THESE ARE TWO SEPARATELY LICENSED & WELL ESTABLISHED
BUSINESSES WITH THE LARGER UNIT PROVIDING A BANQUETING SERVICE
AND THE OTHER OPERATING AS A NIGHT CLUB VENUE. BOTH ARE
CONTROLLED BY THE SAME PREMISES LICENCE HOLDER AND DESIGNATED
PREMISES SUPERVISOR AND TRADE IN ADJOINING AREAS OF THE SAME
BUILDING. FOLLOWING A RECENT LICENSING REVIEW OF THE CRYSTAL
BAR NIGHT CLUB, THE OPERATORS, IN AGREEMENT WITH THE LICENSING
SUB COMMITTEE AND THE POLICE AGREED TO SUBMIT A NEW LICENCE
APPLICATION COMBINING THESE TWO AREAS OF THE BUILDING INTO ONE
BANQUETING TYPE BUSINESS, WHICH WHEN GRANTED WOULD THEN BE
FOLLOWED BY THE SURRENDER OF THE CRYSTALS PREMISES LICENCE
NOQ. 2220044769.

1 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, [ ]
please state the number expecied to attend.

What licenisable actlivities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

{Please see sections | and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules | and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment 5;?;;? tick any that
8)  plays {if ticking yes, fill in box A) X
by  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) X
¢}  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) X
dy  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box 2) i
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X
3  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g}  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) X
hy anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (D ar (g} X

{if ticking ves, fill in box H}

— Page 7




Provigion of late night refreshment (i ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Suppiy of alcohel (il ticking yes, {ilf in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Wil the performance of a play take place indoors ‘

Standard days and timings | or eutdeers or both — please tick (please read Indoors | X
(please read guidance note | guidance riote 2)

6} Outdoors A
Day | Swr | Finish Bath O

Mon | 00,00 [ 05.00

Please zive further detrils here (please read guidance riote 3)

1400 |{00.00 | PLAYS APPROPRIATE FOR PRE BOOKED EVENTS
Tue {0000 |05.00
14.00 | 00.00
Wed | 00.00 | 05.00 ﬁtﬂe any seasona! variations for performing plays (please read guidance
a0 o000 ™Y
Thar | 00,00 | 05.00
14,00 | 00.00
Fd {00.00 |05.00
. pis ifferent times to those lisfed in
14.06 | 00.00 t;h_l_e&,pjs___!&! {pleasa read guzdance note 5)
Sat | 00.00 |06.00
10.00 | 00.00
S {00.00 |06.00
10.00 | 00.00

Page 8




B

Films

Stondard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6}

Day Stant Finish

Wilt the exhibition of films take place indoors or
outdaoss or both - plense tick {please read guidance indooss X
note 2)
Outdoors 1
Both 3

Mon | 00.00 | 05.60

Please give further defails here {please read guidance note 3)

Sat 80.00 | 04.00

10.00 | 00.00

Sun | G0.00 ! 86.00

10.00 | 00.00

14.00 §00.00 | £y MS APPROPRIATE FOR PRE BOOKED EVENTS
Tue 00,00 | 05.00
14,00 ] 00.00
- Wed 00.00 ] 05.00 1 State suv seasonul varistions for the exkibition of films (please read
- guidance wote 43
14.00 | 00.00
Thur | 00.00 [ 05.00
14.00 | 00.00
Fri 00.00 | 05.00 { Nonstundard timings. Where you inteud to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
14.00 | 00.00 left, plenge list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 9



http://fplea.se

C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Piease give Turther details (please read guidance note 3)

SPORTING EVENTS SUITABLE FOR INDOOR PRE

6) BOOKED EVENTS
Day Start Finish
Mon 1 00.00 | 0500
14.00 | 00.00
Tue 00.00 | 05.00 1 Stete nny seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
jhi 4'00— o000 guidance note 4)
Wed 10000 1 05.00
14.00 | 060.00
Thur 00.00 | 05.00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
_ 14.00 | 00.00 | teft, please list {please read guidance nate 53
Fri 00.6¢ ; 05.00
14.00 | 00.00
Sat (0.00 | 06.00
10.00 | 00.00
Sun 00.00 | 06.00
10.00 | 00.00

Page 10



http://Dlea.se

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or putdoors or both —please tick indoors O
Standard duys and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

gglense read guidance nole Outdoors 0
Day | Start Finish Both M
Man Pleage give furiher details bere (please read puidance note 3)

Tue

Wed R State any sensonal variations for boxing or wresfling entertainment

{pledse read guidance note 4)

Thur
. riamment ot ti
oilmm on tl:e left, E!gse Tist (piease read guldam:e nute 5}
Sal
Sun

Page 11




Live music Will the performance of live musie fake place .
Standard davs and limings | indoers or gutdeors or both — please tick (please Indoars X
{please read guidance note  § read guldance note 2)
6} Outdoors 0]
Day Stan Finish Both |
Mon 00.00 [ 02,00 | Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
oo o000 LIVE MUSIC APPROPRIATE FOR PRE BOOKED EVENTS -
23. 00 1 FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT LIVE MUSIC WILL BE
Tue 00.00 | 02.00 | AVAILABLE SUNDAY TO THURSDAY INC FROM 14.00
33.00 | 00.00 UNTIL 02.00 HOURS THE FOLLOWING MORNING AND
- ) FRIDAY TO SATURDAY INC FROM 10.00 UNTIL 02.60
HOURS THE FOLLOWING MORNING,
Wed | 00.00 | 02.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)
23.00 10000
Thur | 00,00 | 02.00
23.00 1 60.00
Fri 00.00 | 02.00 [ Noostandard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to these listed in the eolumn
23.00 ) 00.00 | on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sal 00.00 | 02.00
23.00 | 00.00 |
Sun 00.0a 1 02.00
23.006 | 00.00

Page 12




Recorded music
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6}

Day Stan Finish

_p_ggarsor natdoors arboth nleasguek (please Indoors X
read guidance note 2}
Outdoors 3
 Both [

Mon 00.00 | 05.00

10.00 | 00.00

Tue 00.00 | 05.00

10.00 10000

Please glive further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

| RECORDED MUSIC APPROPRIATE FOR PRE BOOKED
EVENTS

Wed | (00.00 1§ 05.00

Siate any seatonsl vaviations for the plaving of recorded music (please

' read guidance noie 4)

10.00 § 00.00

Thur | 00.00 | 05.00
10.60 { 00.00

Fri 1 00.00 |05.00 (Nonstandard imings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
T050 50,00 | Ri2xing of recorded music at different times to those listed In the column

Sat 00.00 1 06.00

10.00 | 00.00

Sun 00.00 | 06.00

10.00 | 00.00 |

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

10

Page 13




G

Performances of dance
Slandard days and timings
{plesse read guidance note

Will the perfermance of dance tukie place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors X

guidance note 23

a) Ouidoors i
Day Stan Finigh Both |
Mon 00.00 | 05.00 | Please give further details here {please redd guidance note 3)
14.00 | 00.00 | pERFORMANCES OF DANCE APPROPRIATE FOR PRE
Tue 00.00 |o0s5.00 | BOOKED EVENTS
14.00 | 00.00
Wed 00.00 | 05.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of danee (please read
guidance note 4)
14.06 | 00.00
Thur | 00.00 1§ 05.00
14.00 | 00.00
Fri 00.00 i 05.00 0 dard timings. Whe u_infend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
14.00 | 00.00 | ine Jeft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 06.00 | 06.00
10.00 1§ 00.00
Sun 00.00 | 06.00
10.00 | 06.00

|

Page 14



http://pluu.se
http://nlea.se

H

Anything of a simifar
description to that falling
within (e), (I) or (g)
Slandard days and timings
{please read puidance note
&)

Please pive a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

‘Day | Start | Finish

Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors X

outdoors or both — please tick (please read goidance
u & Quidoots i

Mon 3 00.00 ] 05.00 } note 2)
14,00 1 00.00 Both H
Tue 00.00 ; 05.00 | Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
| 1400 1 00.00 | ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION APPROPRIATE
wed 1 00.00 10500 | FOR PRE BOOKED EVENTS
14.00 {00.00
Thur | 00.00 | 05.00 | State any seasonal variations for enteriainmeni of & similar deseription
to that falling within (e}, {1} or (g} (please read guidance avie 4)
14.00 | 00.00
Fri 60.00 ) 05.00
14,00 1§ 00.00

Sat 00.00 | 06.00

Non standard timings. Whe u intend to 13 ises for the
inment of 2 similar description to that falling within {e), (f) or (

at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please Jist

10.60 1 00.00 § {please read puidance note 5)
Sun 00.00 | 06.00
10.00 3 00.00
iz

Page 15




Late night refreshnient
Standard days and {imings
(plense read guidanee note

_Will the provision of late night refreshment take

place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

{please read guidance note 2)

6) Onldoors B
Day Start Finish Both 3
Mon 00.00 | 05.00 | Plense give furiher details here (please read guidance note 3)

23.00 | 00.00 } HEATED MEALS, SNACKS & HOT BEVERAGES WILL BE
Tue 00.00 | 05.00 SERVED FOR CONSUMPTION WITHIN THE PREMISES

. ONLY

23.06 | 00.00
Wed 00.00 { 05.00

5300 o000 (pieﬁsc read guidance note 4)
Thur | 00.00 | 05.00

23.00 | 00.00
Fri 00.00 § 05.00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

- { provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in

23.00 1 00.00 | the column on the lefi, please list (please read puidance note 5)
Sat 00.00 | 05.00

23.00 | 00.00
Sun (00.00 | 05.00

23.00 ; 00.00

13

Page 16




J

Suppiy of alcohol Will ithe supply of alcohol be for consumption —
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7)

(please read guidance note
0)

Day Starl Finish

On the |
premises X
Off'the

premises u
Both O

Mon 00.00 | 05.00 | State nny seasonnl variations lor the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance nole 4)

10.00 | 00.00
Tue | 0000 |05.00
[ 10.00 [00.00 |
Wed | 00.00 | 05.00
000 T00.00

Thue | 00.00 | 05.00 | Nonstandard t ,_Where you intend to use the premises for the
of aleohol at different times fo those listed in the co

10.00 | 00.00 left, please Hst (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 00.00 | 05.00

10.00 | 00.00

sat | 00.00 | 06.00
10,00 | 00.00

Sun | 00.00 |06.00
10.00 | 00.00

n oi the

State the name and detaijls of the individual whom you wish to specily on the licence as designated

premises supervisor:

Name
VAMANAGANESHA SRIHARAN

- Address

“Postcode | REREE

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

14

Page 17




K

Please highlight any adulf entertainment or services, aetivities, other entertainment or matters
anciliary to the use of the premises flal niy give rise to concern in respeet of children (please read
‘guidance note 8).

NONE
L
Hours premises arve open | Staie any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 43
to the puhlic
Standard days and timings
(please read puidance note
6)
Day Start Finish
Mon 100.00 {0530
09.00 {00.00
Tue 00.00 | 05.30
- 09.00 | 00.00
Wed | 00:00 | 05.30
_ 09.00 | 00.00 2 !
“Thur | 00.00 | 05.30 | pleae list (ploase read quidance note 3y
09.60 | 00.00
Fri 00.00 | 05.30
09.00 | 00,00
Sat | 00.00 | 06.30
 (9.00 | 00.00
Sun 00.00 | 06.30
09.00 | 00.00

15

Page 18




M Describe the steps you intend 1o 1ake o promate the Tour licensing objectives:

2) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read puidance note 9)

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to Police and authorised officers from Brent Council.

2. Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from
21.00 hours on any day when the premises are open past midnight.

3. Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on
CCTV.

4. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of secutity
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing authority.

5. Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted 1o and approved by the Licensing authority.

6. The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises identified
on the plan submitted with the aperating schedule and approved by the licensing '
authority.

7. A sign stating *No proof of age- No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.

8. A Challenge 25 policy shall be adopted and adhered to at alf times.

9. A comprehensive record of all seized drugs and weapons shall be kept and made
available to Police and Licensing officers for 12 months from the date of seizure.

10. Notices-clearly explaining the licencee’s drugs and weapons policy shall be displayed
at the entrance and at suitable places throughout the premises.

11. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police. which will record the
following:

a) Al crimes reported to the venue

b} Al gjections of patrons

¢) Any complaints received

d) Any incidents of disorder

¢} All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f) Any faults in the CCTV systen or séarching equipment or scanning
equipment

g} Any refusal of the sale of alcohol

h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

12. No alcohol shall be available for any customer when the premises are open primarily
for use by persons under the age of 18.

13. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises,

14. No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 02.00 hours.

15. Customers should access and egress the premises through the front entrance door.

16. Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on
the premises.

17. Notices requesting customers fo leave quietly shall be displayed at each exit.

..... Page 19




18. Notices adverlising the number of 4 local ficensed taxi service shall be displayed in u

~ ‘prominent position. _

19. Facilities within the premises stiall be made available for customers to wail for taxi’s.

20. No children shalf be adimitted unless accompanied by a respongible adult. !

21, The Police shall be informed if any privale event is booked ona Wembley Event day.

22. On major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply:

a) Customeérs shall not be allowed 10 congregate owtside the premises.

b) No glass botiles shatl be handed over the bar. Drinks to be decanted into
plastic vessels,

¢) The DPS shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary
comply with any direction given by a senior Police officer on duty at the
event,

d) The supply of alcohol shall cedsi one hour prior to the designated kick off
time.

¢) The supply of alcohol shall not resume until 15 minutes afier the actual
kick off time.

f) A safe supervised area at the rear of the premises shall be provided for
smokers.

g) Events shouid not be held at the premises until 4 hours after the actual
kick off time.

23. The DPS shall ensure that & risk assessment is undertaken of any promotion or event
using the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) promotion/Event risk Assessment (Form
696) or an equivalent and provide a copy to the MPS and the licensing authority not
less than 14 days before the event is due to take place:

24. Where an event has taken place the DPS shall complete & MPS debrief promotion/risk
Assessment {Form 696A) and submit this to the Metropolitan Police and Licensing
authority, within 3 days of the conclusion of the event (preferably by ensail).

a) Metropolitan Police definition of an Event: _
An event will be deemed to be — any occasion in a licensed premises,
or.other venue undei & Temporary Event Notice, where there will bea
performance (meaning musicians, DJ's, MC’s or other artistes, that is
promoted in some form by either the venue or an outside promoter,
where entry is free, by invitation, payment either on the door or by
ticket.

25. No noisc or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring neisc sensitive premises, |

26. The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premisesis audible
outside. Musie is not to be played outdoors. This condition applies to both amplified
recorded music and live performances. A site supervisor will actively monitor the
miusic/noise levels at the boundary of the premises and inform management and/or
take appropriate action to remedy the issue immediately.

27. The total number of people permitied in the premises including staff and petformers
shall not exceed 750.

28. The loeks or flush Iatches on the exit doors shal] be unlocked and kept free from
fastertings other than push bars-whilst the public are 'on the premises.

29. The socket outlets {or other power supplies used for DJ eguipment and other portable
equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably ]
protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating curzent
not exceeding 30 milliarmps). H

17

Page 20




) The prevention of crime and disorder

Conditions: 1,2,3,4.5,6,9,10,11,13,14,15.16,21.22,23,24,27 & 28

c) Pubtic safely

Conditions: 2,3,5.15,18,19,23,24 2728 & 29

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Conditions: 17,18,19.25 & 26

¢) The protection of children from harm

Conditions: 7.8,12 & 20
Checllist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
18

Page 21




% | have enclosed the plan of the premises, X

e | have sent copies ol this application and the plan 1o responsible authorities and oters where
applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual [ wish to be desipnated premises
supervisor. if applicable.

¢ [ understand that | must now advertise my application. X

e [ understand that if'I do net comply with the above requirements my application witl be
rejected,

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON.SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 - Sigiatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicagt’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (sec guidance note [1).
i signing on behalf of the applic%tca‘se state in what capacity.,

Signature %

Date 24™ MARCH 2017

Capacity DULY AUTHORISED AGENT

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read puidance note 12). 1f signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capscity.

Signature

Date

Capucily

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associaled
with this application {please read guidance note 13)

RICHARD BAKER

RB RETAIL & LICENSING SERVICES LIMITED

23 MAGISTER DRIVE

LEE ON THE SOLENT

Posttown | PORTSMOUTH [ Postcode | PO13 8GE

Telephone number (ifany) | 07771 540066

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
Richardgirwrbaker. freeserve.co.uk

19

Page 22



mailto:Ricl1a1d@rwri5akCT.freeserve.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1.

1

Describe the premises. [or example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other infarmation which could be relevant to the lcensing objectives, Where your application
includes uff-supplies of aleohal and you intend 10 provide a place for consumption of thess ofF-
supplies. you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building ar other structure please tick as appropriate {indoors may include
atent)d.

For example the type of gclivity fo be anthorised, i not already stated, and give relevant [urther
details, for example (but not exciusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified,
For example (but nol exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer moiths.

For example (but nof exclusively). where you wish the aciivity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

PMease pive timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give detaiis for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick “on the premises®. If
you wish peopiz io be able to purchase aleohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
*off the premises”. If you wish people to be able to do both. please tick *hoth’.

Pleasc give information about anything intended to oceur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children. regardiess of whether you
intend children to have access 1o the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list hete sieps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

. The application form must be signed.
. An applicant’s agent (For example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they

have actial suthority to do so.

. Where there is more than one applicant, cach of the applicant or iheir respective agent must sign

the application form.

. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

20

Page 23




Page 24




RB Retail & Lice

nsing

Services Limited
R
QO
% I ’=; “ ﬂ K=Y ]
X
Mens H “ fir  Fire Extinglisher (Water)
N we H fc  Fire Extinguisher (Co2)
N — em  Emergency Firs Escope Lighting
= by  BreakGlass Alorm Poirt
Cavied = T’ we su  Suicke Detector Alarm
quening | == Disabled | - :
a0 wc -
orea ] i 4 Stoge 3 ¢
; st i & > & & = Stere Raom ps
Qffics 03m
Entrancz | u
] fng]v Plicr Fillor | H?h- . = - %
xit = sn t
Loty ; O ;
; . Sapphire. |
em
bo R ; Loungs | I
0 !—'_I “dobr sy )
Nain Bongquefing Ared + partition g il Entrance -
- ) s . Mawn Bangueting Area ;—;n Eml nblrym
. . % fobeussd % " Yon
Buest Reception area - oo ‘ I ll i
: requived | i
sa i [I N
& ) sa sa Disabled
. X u | _ . . Tailet
n . f L
n Lobby & 4 p Bor W s s Lovey =
Exit 9 & Eg
> i i [ n 5
el o @ em by H ba || kg [l! > <
Ertrajice ore sz Storz l'l 4 : ; em | -
to ==l Room Office Raom == ]| tens T Tl = *H [ | = e Rkl ‘J ’
! Faby == g R We | [ stere e | =
¥ & Esif Ladies = i Ladies We_ ‘ i
it e | [ I, et B 1 Z W ot | e [ ]” = T [ Room 1
= 2 P Fire Escope Stoircase " "] Fire E4cape Staircose ‘ ¥

Aqua Lounge
Ground Floor,
1 Pop-in Commercial Centre

South Way, Wembley, HAS OHB.
Scale — 1:200 & drawn by RB Retail/Licensing

Reference: RB/M1067
24th March 2017

All retail selling areas to be licensed for alcohol
display. Copyright — RB Retail & Licensing
Services Limited, 23 Magister Drive, Lee on the
Solent, Portsmouth PC123 8GE. Site dimensions
to be used at all times.




This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Police Licensing Unit Brent Borough Licensing Department
Brent Civic Centre Wembley Police Station

Engineers Way 603 Harrow Road

Wembley Wembley

Middlesex HAO 2HH

HA9 OFJ Tel: 020 8733 3206

Email: nicola.mcdonald @met.police.uk

Your ref: 223720052 Web: www.met.police.uk

Our ref: 01QK/153/17/157
Date: 23" April 2017

Police representation to the Premises Licence application for ‘Aqua Lounge’ Ground
floor, 1 Popin Commercial Centre, South Way, Wembley, HA9 OHB.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the
requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable PC 157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder, prevention of
public nuisance and public safety objectives.

The premises licence holder and the proposed designated premises supervisor have been
involved with the operation of several licensed premises within this building for some years.
Their mismanagement and subletting issues of the venues’ over recent months has
culminated in Brent Police Licensing reviewing two of the premises licences. One of those
licence reviews was to a premise that was known as Crystals Sport and Shisha Lounge that
now makes up part of this new premise licence achIication. An element of the licensing sub
committees’ decision at the review hearing on 2" March 2017, was that the hours of
licensable activities cease at 0130 hours and the premises close to the public at 0200 hours
daily. There shall be no entry re-entry to the premises after midnight daily. Although the
premises licence holder and designated premise supervisor would possibly negate their
responsibilities, they were both fully aware of the problems and their failure to take robust
steps led to the premises licence reviews. This can be highlighted with the service of a
closure Notice by Police at this venue over the Christmas period 2016.

Page 27




There is nothing within the operating schedule for this application that would support
permission of excessive authorised hours until 0600 as applied. Police suggested the hours
decided by the licensing sub-committee be granted for this application.

Police can present the decision notice and details of the review as evidence at a hearing if
necessary.

Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the premises
licence as below.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request.

CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover all entrances of the premises.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and
a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

The premises licence holder shall have remote access to the CCTV system and that
shall be streamed to a mobile devise.

Only a Security Industry Approved supplier of door supervisors to be used at the
premises.

Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed from 2100 hours on
any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight.

All door supervisors to wear high visibility jackets

The door supervisors shall be equipped with a radio system to enable them to
communicate with each other and the Designated Premises Supervisor or his/her
authorised staff.

A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of
security staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept, made available to the Police
and Licensing Authority and retained for a minimum of seven years

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises.

A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to.
A sign stating “No proof of age — No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide
training and all managers will undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003
legislation. This will be documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of
staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made
available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

No bottles of spirits shall be sold.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the
Police, which will record the following:

All crimes reported to the venue

Any complaints received

Page 28




Any faults in the CCTV system
Any refusal of the sale of alcohol
Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

No entry re-entry to the premises after midnight 0000 hours
Facilities within the premises shall be made available for customers to wait for taxi’s.
No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult

The Police shall be informed electronically if there is any event booked on a major
event day at Wembley Stadium with sufficient time to adapt the Policing plan.

Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as defined on the
plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises identified
on the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the licensing
authority.

Customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses shall not be admitted to the
premises.

No alcohol shall be available for any customer when the premises are open
predominantly for the use by persons under the age of 18 years.

The Licensee shall undertake a risk assessment agreed by the Police and Licensing
Authority of any significant promotion or event, using the Metropolitan Police Service
Promotion/Event Risk Assessment Form (Form 696) or an equivalent and provide a
copy to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Council’s Licensing Unit not less than 14
days before the event is due to take place.

Where an event has taken place the licensee shall complete a Debrief Risk
Assessment Form (Form 696A) and submit this to the Metropolitan Police and Brent
Council’s Licensing Unit within 3 days of the conclusion of the event.

On major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply:

Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises

No glass bottles shall be handed over the bar. D The supply of alcohol shall not
resume until 15 minutes after the actual kick off time. Drinks to be decanted into
plastic vessels.

The DPS shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary comply with any
direction given by the senior police Officer on duty at the event.

The supply of alcohol shall cease one hour before the designated kick off time.

The supply of alcohol shall not resume until 15 minutes after the actual kick off time.
Customers should access and egress the premises through the rear or side entrance
doors only.

Licensable activities should not be held at the premises until four hours after the
actual kick off time.

A safe supervised area at the rear of the premises shall be provided for smokers.

Yours Sincerely,

Nicola McDonald PC 1570K
Licensing Constable Brent Police

Page 29




Page 30




Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

\ Wembley
) B r e n t Middlesex HA9 OFJ
N ’ TEL 020 8937 5384
EMAIL susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk
WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Mr Kuppusamy Kirupakaran
Aqua Lounge (Ground Floor)
1 Pop In Commercial Centre
South Way

Wembley

HA9 OHB

24™ April 2017
Our Ref 223720052
Dear Kuppusamy Kirupakaran,

Licensing Representation to the Initial Application for the Premises License at Aqua Lounge
(Ground Floor),1 Pop In Commercial Centre, South Way, Wembley, HA9 OHB

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation that
the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons
indicated below.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authroised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;
. the prevention of crime and disorder;

. public safety;
. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or
added as conditions on the premises licence:

e CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
authorised Officers from Brent Council.

o Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from 21:00hrs on
any day when the premises are open past midnight.

o Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV

& ABOy,

|f‘ Z
‘:Z A&% 0 3’&
S Page 31

72

%0517,

P
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

e Aregister/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff and
any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority.

e Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as defined
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

e The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises identified on the
plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the licensing authority.

o A sign stating ‘No proof of age, No sale’ shall be displayed at the point of sale.
¢ A Challenge 25 policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.

o A comprehensive record of all seized drugs and weapons shall be kept and made available to
police and licensing officers for 12 months from the date of seizure.

¢ Notices clearly explaining the licensee’s drugs and weapons policy shall be displayed at the
entrance and at suitable places throughout the premises.

¢ An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to
an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints received
(d) any incidents of disorder
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment
(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

¢ No alcohol shall be available for any customer when the premises are open primarily for use by
persons under the age of 18.

e A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

¢ No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 02:00 hours.
e Customers should access and egress the premises through the front entrance door.

¢ Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on the
premises.

¢ Notices requesting customers to leave quietly shall be displayed at each exit.

¢ Notices advertising the number of a local licensed taxi service shall be displayed in a prominent
position.

o Facilities within the premises shall be made available for customers to wait for taxis.
¢ No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult.

e No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises

;Aa:o) «
3
&

D Page 32

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE

72

%0517,



¢ The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible outside.
Music is not to be played outdoors. This condition applies to both amplified recorded music and
live performances. A site supervisor will actively monitor the music/noise levels at the boundary
of the premises and inform management and/or take appropriate action to remedy the issue
immediately.

o The locks or flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings
other than push bars whilst the public are on the premises.

e The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other
portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably
protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not
exceeding 30 milliamps).

¢ No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult.
e No children shall be permitted in the bar areas.

e After 23:00 hours outside smoking shall be limited to 10 persons and the area shall be suitably
supervised to allow customers to smoke only, and then return inside.

¢ Regular documented staff training on licensing legislation and operating procedures shall be
given. The training shall be signed and dated and a copy of these training records available for
inspection by Police and local authority enforcement officers.

In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm
that you accept the above conditions in writing and provide an up to date plan.

Yours faithfully

Susana Figueiredo
Licensing Inspector
Planning, Transportation & Licensing

;Aa:o) «
3
&

D Page 33

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE

72

%0517,



This page is intentionally left blank



Aqua Lounge 1 Popin Centre South Way Wembley

SOUTH WAY

ase rights 2016-Or

dn

(2]
o
=
7}
=
S
=
o
<
o
—
=
o
o

1:1000

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for the Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant:

Metropolitan Police

Name & Address of Premises:

Club Jet Sete 252 High Street NW10 4TD

Applicants Agent:

1. Application

The application is for the review of a premises licence held by MCS INC Limited. The
premises are known as Club Jet Sete 252 High Street NW10 4TD.

2. Grounds for Review

The grounds for review are the prevention of crime and disorder Public Safety and the
prevention of public nuisance.

3. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from The Police.

4, Background

These premises are currently licensed for regulated entertainment, the sale of alcohol and
late night refreshment from 10:00hrs to 02:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and 10:00hrs to
03:30hrs Friday and Saturday and to remain open from 10:00hrs to 02:30hrs Sunday to
Thursday and 04:00hrs Friday and Saturday.

The premises have previously been reviewed in 2011 and in 2015.

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr Antonio Eugenio Martins.

5. Associated Papers
A. Copy of Review Application and supporting documents
B Copy of Current Licence
C OS Map

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Brent

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
Under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your
records.

| Police Constable Michael Sullivan on behalf of the Commissioner of the

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act
2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below.

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description - Jet Sete 252 High Street Harlesden

Post town London Post code NW10 4TD

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate -
MCS INC Limited

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate - 231214

Page 39



Part 2 - Applicant details

lam
Please tick v' yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A)
or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

O O QOudad

3) a member of the club to which this application relates
(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v’ yes
1 am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 40



(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Michael Sullivan PC368QK
Brent Police Licensing
Wembley Police Station
609 High Road

Wembley

HAOQ 2HH

Telephone number (if any)
0208733206

E-mail address (optional)
michael.sullivan3@met.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v/

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

Page 41



Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Jete Sete Night Club currently has a licence that allows it to open Sunday to Thursday
between 10.00 - 02.30 hours, Friday and Saturday between 10.00 - 04.00 hours.

All other licensable activity finishes 30 minutes before the closing time.

The Premise Licence Holder is under a registered company, by the name of MCS INC
Limited, and the DPS is Mr Antonio Eugenio Martins.

The premises are failing to promote three of the licensing objectives, namely the prevention
of crime and disorder, Public safety, and prevention of public nuisance.

Jete Sete has previously had its licence reviewed before, firstly in June 2010, and then again
in May 2015, both after serious crime and disorder, both inside and outside of the venue.
The licence has 44 conditions attached to it, which the majority are not currently being
adhered to.

There has been a recent increase in crime and disorder over the last few months, resulting in
injury, theft and public disorderly.

Page 42




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please
read guidance note 2)

Crime report - 1928093/15 dated 22/11/2015 refers to the theft of a wallet, this was taken
from the victims pocket, time of offence 02.00 hours.

Crime report -1928382/15 dated 29/11/2015 refers to a male throwing a Champagne bottle at
a female, hitting her in the face causing reddening to her nose and cheek.

The victim was dancing inside the club when she was barged by a female, the victim asked
the female not to barge her, at which point the females boyfriend threw the Champagne bottle
at her, he then threatened the victim by saying ‘I will put a bullet in your head’. This incident
took place at approximately 03.15 hours.

Crime report - 1928448/15 dated 29/11/2015 refers to an assault and robbery

At 29/11/2015 the victim was in the club with his brother and friends at 04.30 hours he saw
Security staff arguing with his brother and trying to make him leave, he went over to help his
brother and try and persuade the security staff to allow them to stay, the victim opened his
wallet and took out £40 and tried to give it to one of the security staff in an attempt to
persuade them to let them stay in the club, he states that it was at this point the security saw
that he had a large amount of money in his wallet.

The security staff then escorted the victim and his associates out of the venue and to a
nearby bus stop.

The victim then states once at the bus stop one of the security staff punched him in the face
causing swelling to his left eye, and then held on to him whilst the second security guard head
butted him, causing a cut to the inside of his lip, the victim then fell to the floor, he noticed his
wallet on the floor next to him and when he looked saw that £800 was now missing from it.

It appears from this crime report that the club was open way past its licensable hours and the
door staff have assaulted and robbed the victim.

Crime report - 1904920/16 dated 28/02/2016 refers to an assault.
At 03.50 hours the victim was punched in the face by her ex partners new girlfriend

Crime report - 1910534/16 refers to Possession of an offensive weapon, and Affray.

On the 02/05/2016 at 03.55 hours Police were called to a fight outside JETSET on arrival they
were directed towards two males that were sitting on a wall, where they had placed a large
metal bar behind them, the metal bar was used in a fight prior to police arrival, involving about
10 people which included door staff from the club who were trying to diffuse the situation.
Both males arrested for possession of an offensive weapon and Affray.

Crime report - 1916612/16 refers to Criminal Damage

This incident happened on the 03/07/2016 at 04:40:00 hours

Male seen to smash a glass bottle and wave it around trying to instigate a fight, he's also
seen to kick off a wing mirror on a vehicle. He is also seen to imitate pulling a knife from a
boot of a vehicle. He is stopped by police and asked to give his account of events he stated
that he had been to Jet Set club in Harlesden, which he had not been to for a while. He had
been drinking and had a good time, and when he left there was an argument with a female,
and she was being surrounded by a group of males. He went to calm things down but couldn't
so walked away. He has walked past the Corsa and has broken the wing mirror, and stated
he did this deliberately as he was angry, He has then been approached by two unknown
males who came running over to him and started trying to fight him.

CAD 2020 - dated 29/10/2016 police called to the venue to deal with drunk and aggressive
revelers leaving the club, this was at 05.20 hours when the club should have been closed.
Brent police licensing team contacted the DPS a few days later asking him for an account of
what happened he stated that he was unaware of any incident and stated that the club was
closed, he was asked for a copy of the clubs CCTV for this time which would prove or
disprove if the club was open at this time, Mr Martin came back a few days later and stated

Page 43




that the CCTV was not working correctly and had deleted the footage requested.
It was explained to him that this was not acceptable and he was issued with a final written
warning.

CAD Report 1512 dated the 05/03/2017 at 03.57 hours - reports of a fight and shots fired,
police attended to find large scale public disorder outside the club, but no evidence of a
firearm being discharged.

The DPS was contacted by Brent Police licensing team and asked what had happened on the
night, he stated that there was two gangs in the club and one of the gangs had been sent to
his club from South London to cause problems.

CCTV from inside the club was requested, this shows a fight inside the club and a male being
hit with what looks like a bottle.

Crime report - 1905465/17 dated the 05/03/2017 Refers to a Robbery

This is linked to the above CAD 1512

Male has had his gold chain snatched from his neck and hit over the head with a bottle
causing cuts during large scale public disorder inside the club.

Crime report - 1905777/17 dated the 05/03/2017 Refers to a Theft

Again this all appears to be linked to the above CAD

There is a fight inside the venue and the victim has tried to intervene and break it up, his
watch has come loose at which point an unknown male has taken it off his wrist and made off
with it.

Licensing Visit conducted by Brent Police Licensing Team.

Date 18/03/2017

There were two males at the door, one wearing an SIA badge, the other appeared to be door
staff but when asked stated that he was not working as SIA.

DPS not present.

A full visit was carried out in response to recent disorder at the venue. The manager. Ms.
Tatiana COUTO, claimed the club was holding a 'private function'. We went down the stairs
into the bar area, alcohol was being sold from the bar. Recorded amplified music was being
played by a DJ. The sound level was high; We then went through all of the licence conditions
in the staff office with Tatiana. There were numerous breaches to the 44 conditions. The
following were being breached:

Condition 1 - No |.d Scanner, the scanner has not been used for years as it is broken .
Condition 2 - There should be TWO door supervisors present after 2200 hours - there was
only one on duty.

Condition 3 - The SIA security log had not been completed for the evening. The last time it
was completed was 11/03/2017.

Condition 4 - No entry/re-entry after 0100 hours - People were being allowed in after this time
at 0115 hours.

Condition 7 - Manager was unable to give police unhindered access to the cctv via the
internet

Condition 9 - No licence summary on display at the entrance.

Condition 11 - No notice regarding admission policy on searching on display at the entrance.
Condition 13 - No notice on display explaining drug policy at the entrance.

Condition 17 - No toilet attendants - The last time there was one was about one year ago
apparently.

Condition 22 - No Transport information on display.

Condition 32 - No notices asking customers to leave quietly at the entrance.

Condition 33 - Manager did not know who was the 'dedicated cab firm' for the club.

Conditions breached which were put on by the committee following a review in April 2015:
Condition 40 - SIA officer was not wearing his high visibility jacket.
Condition 41 - No facility provided within the premise for customers to await taxi's.

Page 44




Condition 43 - Licence holder failing to adhere to existing licence conditions.
15 breaches in total.

The DPS arrived as officers were finishing their licensing visit and he was informed of the
breaches identified a meeting was asked for however he stated that he was going to Turkey
for two weeks and would be unable to attend any meeting until his return.

CAD 1662 dated 02/04/2017 - Disorder outside the venue

CCTV captures people exiting the club, people can be seen outside the venue and in the road
the camera then turns around to the opposite side of the road as people can be seen running
across the road from outside the club, it then captures a large crowd fighting, people are
being pulled apart and dragged away into Furness Road where the disorder and fighting
continues, the fighting and Disorder continues until police arrive.

Two males arrested for Affray.

It is apparent from the above history that there is a lack of management at this venue, since
2010 there have been two previous reviews after serious disorder at the club, the PLH/DPS
has been the same for both previous reviews, and it is apparent that no lessons have been
learnt.

Police have no faith in the management and it appears that they have no regard for the
licensing objectives.

After two previous reviews where conditions were attached to the licence, it is apparent that
most have been dismissed and not implemented, and no consideration to the seriousness of
the previous reviews has been taken on board.

Numerous conversations have been had with the DPS Mr Martins and each time he makes
promises of improvement at the club but this never materializes.

This venue impacts dramatically on police recourses which are limited in the early hours of
the morning, this is detrimental to Brent residents as a whole if the limited police recourses
are tied up dealing with large rowdy groups from this club in the early hours over the
weekends.

The club current has 44 conditions attached to the licence, namely
1 Admission to club by Club Scan, photographic ID to be produced by all patrons (driving
licence, passport, oyster card) to staff and electronic records to be kept on Club Scan and

checked every time a patron attends the premises.

2 At least 2 door supervisors shall be employed after 22:00 hours on any day when the
premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight.

3 Aregister/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff
and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing
Authority.

4 No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 01:00 hours.

5 CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition.

6 All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
licensing officers if requested.

7 Police officers shall be given unhindered access via the internet to view live images from
the CCTV at any time when the premises is open to the public.

8 Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

Page 45




9 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

10 The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers shall
not exceed 236 (180 in the main club area and 56 in the restaurant).

11 Notices explaining the licensee’s policy on admission and searching shall be placed at
each entrance.

12 The Portman Group proof of age scheme or similar such scheme shall be adopted.

13 Notices clearly explaining the licensee's drugs policy shall be displayed at the entrance
and at suitable places through out the premises.

14 The front smoking area is to be limited to 10 persons at any one time and there is fo be no
consumption of alcohol, soft drinks or food. Area to be monitored by door staff.

16 The rear fire exit is to remain closed and only be used in the case of emergency.

16 No persons are to be permitted to remain at the rear of the club premises.

17 One toilet attendant in each of the male and female toilets at all times during licensing
hours.

18 The management reserve the right to refuse entry to all persons not in smart casual dress.
Smart casual dress not to include football tops, hooded tops, sports tops, jeans or trainers.

19 All furniture and soft furnishings shall comply with relevant fire safety standards.

20 A fire detection and warning system together with suitable and sufficient fire extinguishers
shall be installed and maintained.

21 An emergency lighting system shall be instalied and maintained in good order.

22 Public transport information including night time travel options shall be made available.

23 All windows and doors shall remain closed during licensed activities. Where a door is used
for patrons to enter or exit the premises the door shall be fitted with a self closing device and

shall not be propped open.

24 Windows and doors shall be fitted with an alarm that instructs staff when the window or
door has been opened.

25 Entrance exit to the premises shall be via a lobbied door.
26 All speakers shall be mounted on anti-vibration mountings.
27 No music shall be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property.

28 All entertainments shall utilise the in-house amplification system, the maximum output of
which shall be controlied by the duty manager.

29 The level of amplified entertainments shall be controlled by a sound limiting device set at a
level agreed with the licensing authority.

30 No Music shall be played in the beer garden or other external area of the premises.

31 No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification shall be sited on or near the exterior of the
premises or in any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises.

Page 46




32 Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

33 Management to have a dedicated cab firm and must ensure that all cabs are booked via
the in-house booking system.

34 Notices explaining the licensee’s policy on admissions and searching shall be placed at
each entrance.

35 All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:0 to 18:00 daily).
36 No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult.

37 Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on the
premises.

38 The licensee shall undertake a risk assessment agreed by the police and licensing

authority of any significant promotion or event, using the Metropolitan Police Service/Event
Risk Assessment Form (Form 696) or an equivalent and provide a copy to the Metropolitan
Police and Brent Licensing Unit not less than 14 days before the event is due to take place.

39 Where an event has taken place the licensee shall complete a Debrief Risk Assessment
Form (Form 696A) and submit this to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Licensing Unit within
three days of the conclusion of the event.

Following Licensing review in April 2015

40 There shall be a minimum of two SIA qualified supervisors wearing high visibility jackets
deployed at the front of the premises away from the door on Friday and Saturday nights. They
shall remain in position until the crowd has fully dispersed so as to ensure the safe and quiet
dispersal from the premises.

41 Facilities within the premises shall be made available for customers to await taxis.

42 Regular announcements be made from 03:00 hours reminding patrons to leave in a quiet
and orderly manner from the premises

43 The Premises Licence Holder shall adhere to all existing conditions on the licence
including timings.

44 The Premises Licence Holder shall continue to work in partnership with the Police.

Further Council CCTV footage shows the club allowing patrons in past the no entry / re-entry
time of 01.00 hours

Summary

This venue is a nightclub which opens predominately at the weekends, the history of violence
and disorder over the years is horrendous, and two previous review hearings have done
nothing to improve the running of the premises.

Mr Martins seems to have little to no concern when asked about these serious incidents and |
believe is under the impression that this is what is expected of what happens when running a
nightclub, he is dismissive and nearly always blames everyone else for the problems, but he
does not want to take responsibly for his lack of management.

This venue is very near to residential premises which have had to endure the constant crime
and disorder along with the Anti-Social behavior from the patrons of JET SET night club.

I have considered all possible options that are open to me under the licensing act, asking for
a suspension would have little to no affect as this has been implement previously and even
after having this time to improve nothing has changed.

Asking for the DPS to be removed would serve little to no purpose as Mr Martins would in my

Page 47




opinion still be in day to day charge of the venue and again no real prospect of improvement
would be made.

Asking for more conditions to be added to the licence would be unmanageable as the licence
already has 44 conditions, most of which are not currently being adhered too.

A reduction in hours would not work as this is a night club which sees most of it patrons
arriving at around midnight to party until the early hours of the morning.

After all other options have previously been tried and failed | ask that the committee consider
revoking the clubs licence, as there is no real prospect that the club is likely to improve its
track record and will only continue to have incidents of crime and disorder if allowed to
continue operating.

Page 48




Have you made an application for review relating to the ]
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

lal [T T T[]}

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what
they were and when you made them

Police have previously submitted two Reviews for this premises,

the first being in January 2011. This was an Expedited Review after serious crime and
Disorder at the venue.

Having considered the application by the Metropolitan Police to Review the Premises Licence for ‘Jet 7
Sete’ (248-252 High Street, Harlesden, London, NW10 4TD) (“the premises”) pursuant to the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003 the Sub-Committee resolved that the premises licence continue in force
subject to amendments to the premises licence and conditions as follows:-

(i) that the following hours for the provision of all licensable activities be specified:-

(a) that all licensable activities cease by 02.00 (the following day) Sunday to Thursday and
03.30 (the following day) Friday and Saturday

(b} that the premises remain open until 30 minutes past these times

(c) that all licensable activities permitted on the existing licence to commence at the hours
specified on the licence Monday to Sunday

(i} that the following conditions be added to the licence in addition to the existing conditions:-
(a) that all conditions as agreed with the police be attached to the licence, subject to the
following amendment to condition 7:-

Replace “appropriately dressed” with ‘in smart casual dress”. Smart casual dress not to
include football tops, hooded tops, sports tops, jeans or trainers.

The conditions are as follows:-

1. Admission to club by Club Scan, photographic ID to be produced by all patrons (driving
licence, passport, oyster card) to staff and electronic records to be kept on Club Scan
and checked every time a patron attends the premises.

2. Police officers shall be given unhindered access via the internet to view live images
from the CCTV at any time when the premises is open to the public.

3. The front smoking area is to be limited to 10 persons at any one time and there is to be
no consumption of alcohol, soft drinks or food. Area to be monitored by door staff.

4. The rear fire exit is to remain closed and only be used in the case of emergency.

5. No persons are to be permitted to remain at the rear of the club premises.

6. One toilet attendant in each of the male and female foilets at all times during licensing
hours.

7. The management reserve the right to refuse entry to all persons not in smart casual
dress. Smart casual dress not to include football tops, hooded tops, sports tops, jeans
or trainers.

8. Management to have a dedicated cab firm and must ensure that all cabs are booked via
the in-house booking system.

9. Notices explaining the licensee's policy on admissions and searching shall be placed at
each entrance.

Page 49




10. The licensee shall undertake a risk assessment agreed by the police and licensing
authority of any significant promotion or event, using the Metropolitan Police
Service/Event Risk Assessment Form (Form 696) or an equivalent and provide a
copy to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Licensing Unit not less than 14 days before
the event is due to take place.

11. Where an event has taken place the licensee shall complete a Debrief Risk
Assessment Form (Form 696A) and submit this to the Metropolitan Police and Brent
Licensing Unit within three days of the conclusion of the event.

The Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee (B) felt that the additional conditions and the
revised operating hours would meet the licensing objectives (prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance, the protection of children from harm) and accordingly agreed
that the premises licence should remain in force.

The second review was heard on the 21/05/2015 again after serious crime and disorder;
the hearing determined that conditions should be added to the licence.

London Borough of Brent — Decisions taken by the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-
Committee (C) on Thursday 21 May 2015 Jet Sete, 252 High Street, NW10 4TD

Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests

Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises licence for 'Club Jet 7 Sete',( 248-252
High Street, Harlesden, NW10 4TD) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 The Alcohol
and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee (C) having considered the application by the Metropolitan
Police to review the premises licence for ‘Jet 7 Sete’ (248-252 High Street, London NW10 4TD) pursuant
to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act”), the Sub-Committee resolved that the premises
licence continue in full force and effect, subject to the following additional conditions and informatives;
Additional conditions

A1) There should be a minimum of two SIA qualified supervisors, wearing high visibility jackets,
deployed at the front of the premises, away from the door on Friday and Saturday nights and that they
should remain in position until the crowd has fully dispersed so as to ensure the safe and quiet dispersal
from the premises.

A2) Facilities within the premises shall be made available for customers to await taxis.

A3) Regular announcements should be made from 03.00 hours reminding patrons to leave in a quiet and
orderly manner from the premises.

A4) The Premises Licence Holder shall adhere to all existing conditions on the licence including timings.
A5) The Premises Licence Holder to continue to work in partnership with the Police.

The Sub-Committee when arriving at its decision considered all of the evidence in light of the Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy, amended guidance issued from time to time under Section 182 of the Act,
and the licence premises holders human rights under the Human Rights Act 1998 (namely Article 6,
Article 8 and Article 1 of the First Protoco!). Accordingly, in all of the circumstances of the case it was felt
that the decision of the Sub-Committee was reasonable, necessary and proportionate.

Please tick v yes
e | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible [X

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

Page 50




e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my [ ]
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(please read guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in
what capacity.

Signature /K%V/ SZ/A/

Capacity  Licensing Officer on behalf of the Chief of Police

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail
address (optional)

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act
2003 and related purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition,
this information may be disclosed to the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant
ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information
you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with
law enforcement agencies and other bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these
purposes

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 51



Please return the completed form and any accompanying documents to the
following address with a copy to the premises licence holder / Club that the

application relates to:-

Safer Streets (Licensing)

Brent Council
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HAQ9 OFJ

@ 020 8937 5359

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to London Borough of Brent.

Email: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

Please follow the instructions in the checklist on page 14 to submit the
relevant copies to the responsible authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police

Brent Licensing Department

Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HAS OFJ

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Environmental Health
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9S OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5252

Area Planning Service
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5210

North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade
169 Union Street
London

SE10OLL

Tel: 020 8555 1200 x38778

Children’s Services
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HAS9 OFJ

Public Safety Team
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 56359

Page 52

Trading Standards
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5555

Licensing Authority
Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 OFJ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

DAAT

Public Health Directorate
Wembley Centre for Health

and Care
116 Chaplin Road
Wembley
HAO 4UZ



REGENERATION AND GROWTH

REGULATORY SERVICES
BRENT CIVIC CENTRE
ENGINEERS WAY
WEMBLEY

HA® OFJ

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.livence@brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent
Premises Licence

PART A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authonrity for the area of the
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.

Signed........cocoveorcviiiveneenn Date: 27 September 2016
Operational Director, Planning and Regeneration

Licence number 231214
Licence start date: 22/06/2006

| Part 1 - Premises Details |

Jet Sete, 252 High Street, London, NW1( 4TD

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this ficence

Live Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00
Tuesday 10:00 02:00
Woednesday 10:00 02:00
Thursday 10:00 02:00
Friday 10:00 03:30
Saturday 10:00 03:30
Sunday 10:00 02:00

LBB - Premises Licence number 231214 Page [1

Page 53



mailto:business.lioenoe@brentgov.uk

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer time one hour should be added
to the finish time on the left.

From the end of the sale alcohoi on the 31st December until the start to the sales of alcohol
on the following day.

Recorded Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00
Tuesday  10:00 02:00
Wednesday 10:00 02:00
Thursday  10:00 02.00
Friday 10:00 03:30
Saturday  10:00 03:30
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour shouild be
added to the finish time on the left.

From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of
alcohol on the following day.

Performances of Dance:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00
Tuesday  10:00 02.00
Wednesday 10:00 02:00
Thursday 10.00 02.00
Friday 10:00 03.30
Saturday  10:00 03:30
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Seasonal variations; On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the saies of
alcohol on the following day.

LBB — Premises Licence number 231214 Page |2

Page 54




Anvything Similar to Performance of Live/Recorded Music or Dance:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00
Tuesday  10:00 02:00
Wednesday 10:00 02:00
Thursday 10:00 02:00
Friday 10:00 03:30
Saturday  10:00 03:30
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Seasonal variations: On commence of British Summer Time one hour should be added to
the finish time on the left.

From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of
alcohol on the foilowing day.

Provision of Enfertainment Facilities for Making Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Maonday 10:00 02:00
Tuesday  10:00 02:00
Wednesday 10:00 02:00
Thursday 10:.00 02:00
Friday 10:00 03:30
Saturday  10:00 03:30
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of he sales of
alcohol on the following day.

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Dancing:

Day Start Time End Time

Monday 10:00 02:00

Tuesday  10:00 02:00

Wednesday 10:00 02:00

Thursday 10:00 02:00

Friday 10:00 03:30

Saturday  10:00 03:30

Sunday 10:00 02:00

L BB — Premises Licence number 231214 Page |3

Page 55




Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Surmmer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of
alcohol on the following day.

Provision of Facilities for Entertainment of a Similar Degcription to Making Music or
Dancing:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00
Tuesday  10:00 02:00
Wednesday 10:00 02:00
Thursday 10:00 02:00
Friday 10:00 03:30
Saturday  10.00 03:30
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of
alcohol on the following day.

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00
Tuesday  10:00 02:00
Wednesday 10:00 02:00
Thursday 10:00 02:00
Friday 10.00 03:30
Saturday  10:00 03:30
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of
alcohol on the following day.

L BB - Premises Licence number 231214 Page |4

Page 56




Supply of Alcohol:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00
Tuesday  10:00 02.00
Wednesday 10.00 02:00
Thursday  10:00 02:00
Friday 10:00 03:30
Saturday  10:00 03:30
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish lime on the left,

From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of
alcohol on the following day.

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: On

[ The Opening Hours of the Premises:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:30
Tuesday  10:00 02:30
Wednesday 10:00 02:30
Thursday 10:00 02:30
Friday 10:00 04:00
Saturday 10:00 0400
Sunday 10:00 02:30

Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be
added to the finish time on the left.

From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of
alcohol on the following day.

L8B — Premises Licence number 231214 Page {6

Page 57




Part 2

| Details of Holder of Premises Licence: |

Name: MCS INC Limited

Address: 14 Studholm Court, Finchiey Road, London W3 7AE
Telephone: 020 8965 9862

Registered Address: 14 Studholm Court, Finchley Road, London W3 7AE
Registered Number; 05061528

| Details of Designated Premises Supervisor:

Name: Antonio Eugenio Martins

Address: (R
Personal Licence Number. (Sl IR

Issuing authority: (NGRS

| Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions |

No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—
{(a) games or other activities which require or encourage,
or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to— (i) drink a quantity of
aicohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or (i) drink as much alcohol as possible
(whether within a time limit or otherwise),
(b} provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of
24 hours or less in @ manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective,
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotionat posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner,;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unabie to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Free Water
The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request o
customers where it is reasonably available.

LBB — Premises Licence number 231214 Page |6

Page 58




Age Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an

age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or

supply of alcahol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the

age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and either—

fa} a holographic mark, or
b) an ultraviolet feature.

Small Measures to be Available
The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than aicoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: %2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 m}, and

(iii} still wine in a glass: 125 ml;
(b} these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available

Minimum Price of Alcohol ) . )
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.
2, For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1— _
g%)yvg —dutyll is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act

b)  —permitted pricell is the price found by applying the formula—
S, ) b1 &33 iy p p g

where— ) )
%g) P is the permitted price, . _

iy D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and ]
(m? V is the rate of value added tax chargeabie in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
gc) ~relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
orce a premises licence—

gl) the holder of the premises licence,

i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

iif) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcoho! under
such a licence; o ) o
gd) —relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
orce a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premta;s.es in 3 capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in
question; an

(e) —valued added taxl means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994,
3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would

(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that
sub-paragraph shall be taken fo be the price actually given by that sub- paragraph

rounded up to the nearest penngr. i
4, )] Sub-paragraph (2) aPplies where the permitted price given by Paragraph
(b} of paragraph 2 on a day (—the first dayl) would be different from the permitted price

LBB - Premises Licence number 231214 Page |7

Page 59




og éhg tnext day (—the second dayll) as a result of a change to the rat e of duty or value
added tax.
{2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supg}ies of alcoho! which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning
on the second day.

Requirement for a DPS

{1} No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-
{a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or their personal licence is suspended.
(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA {when required)

Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or fiims

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private
Security Industry Act 2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club
premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a
gaming licence), or
g)ogqy occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act

Film Classification When required .

(i) The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance
w1th| the recommendation of the designated film classification body unless section (ii}
applies.

(i) Where the licensing authority notifies the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies the admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by the licensing authority.

In this section-

"children" means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority
under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability
of video works for classification).

Embedded Conditions

Not applicable

| Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule |

1 Admission to club by Club Scan, photographic {D to be produced by all patrons
(driving licence, passport, oyster card) to staff and electronic records to be kept on
Club Scan and checked every time a patron attends the premises.

2 At least 2 door supervisors shall be employed after 22:00 hours on any day when the
premises are open for the sale of aicohol past midnight.

3 A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

LB8 - Premises Licence number 231214 Fage |8

Page 60




4 No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 01:00 hours.

5 CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition.

6 Ali CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police
and licensing officers if requested.

7 Police officers shall be given unhindered access via the internet to view live images
from the CCTV at any time when the premises is open to the public.

8 Customers shall not be permitted {o take open glass containers outside the premises
as defined on the plan submitied to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

9 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises.

10 The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers
shall not exceed 236 (180 in the main club area and 56 in the restaurant).

1 Notices explaining the licensee's policy on admission and searching shaill be placed
at each entrance.

12 The Portman Group proof of age scheme or simifar such scheme shall be adopted.

13 Notices clearly explaining the licensee’s drugs policy shall be displayed at the
entrance and at suitable places through ouf the premises.

14 The front smoking area is to be limited to 10 persons at any one time and there is to
be no consumption of alcohol, soft drinks or food. Area to be monitored by door
staff.

15  The rear fire exit is to remain closed and only be used in the case of emergency.

16  No persons are to be permitted to remain at the rear of the club premises.

17  One foilet attendant in each of the male and female toilets at all times during
licensing hours.

18  The management reserve the right to refuse entry to all persons not in smart casual
dress. Smart casual dress not to include footbali tops, hooded tops, sports tops,
jeans or trainers.

19 All furniture and soft furnishings shall comply with relevant fire safety standards.

20 A fire detection and warning system together with suitable and sufficient fire
extinguishers shall be installed and maintained.

21 An emergency lighting system shall be installed and maintained in good order.

22 Public transport information including night time travel options shall be made
available.

LBB -~ Premises Licence number 231214 Page |9

Page 61




23  Allwindows and doors shall remain closed during licensed activities. Where a door
is used for patrons to enter or exit the premises the door shall be fitted with a seif
closing device and shall not be propped open.

24  Windows and doors shall be fitted with an alarm that instructs staff when the window
or door has been opened.

25 Entrance exit to the premises shall be via a lobbied door.

26  All speakers shall be mounted on anti-vibration mountings.

27 No music shall be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property.

28  All entertainments shall utilise the in-house amplification system, the maximum
output of which shall be controlied by the duty manager.

29  The level of amplified entertainments shall be controlied by a sound limiting device
set at a ievel agreed with the licensing authority.

30 No Music shall be played in the beer garden or other external area of the premises.

31 No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification shall be sited on or near the exterior
of the premises or in any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises.

32 Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all
exits.

33  Management to have a dedicated cab firm and must ensure that all cabs are booked
via the in-house booking system.

34  Notices explaining the licensee’s policy on admissions and searching shall be placed
at each entrance.

35  All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:0 to 18:00 daily).

36 No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult.

37 Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted
on the premises.

38 The licensee shall underiake a risk assessment agreed by the police and licensing
authority of any significant promotion or event, using the Metropolitan Police
Service/Event Risk Assessment Form (Form 696) or an equivalent and provide a
copy to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Licensing Unit not less than 14 days
before the event is due to take place.

39 Where an event has taken place the licensee shall complete a Debrief Risk
Assessment Form (Form 696A} and submit this to the Metropolitan Police and Brent
Licensing Unit within three days of the conclusion of the event.

LBB - Premises Licence number 231214 Page |10

Page 62




Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing
Authority

Following Licensing review in April 2015

40 There shall be a minimum of two SIA qualified supervisors wearing high visibility jackets
deployed at the front of the premises away from the door on Friday and Saturday nights.
They shall remain in position until the crowd has fully dispersed so as to ensure the safe
and quiet dispersal from the premises.

41 Facilities within the premises shall be made available for customers to await taxis.

42 Regular announcements be made from 03.00 hours reminding patrons to leave in a
quiet and orderly manner from the premises.

43 The Premises Licence Holder shall adhere to all existing conditions on the licence
including timings.

44 The Premises Licence Holder shall confinue to work in partnership with the Police.

| Annexe 4 - Plans |

See attached sheet.

LBB ~ Premises Licence number 231214 Page [N

Page 63




Page 64




Club Jet Set 252 High Street NW10

0 0.01 0.02 kilometres

I E—

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant:

Martin Gaughan

Name & Address of Premises:

Watkins Folly Empire House Empire Way Wembley HA9 OEW

Applicants Agent:

Robert Sutherland — Keystone Law

Application

The application is to vary the plans to reflect changes to the premises including the outside
area.

Background

The premises are currently licensed for live music from 20:00hrs to 01:00hrs Thursday to
Sunday, recorded music, the sale of alcohol and late night refreshment and to remain open
from 10:00hrs to 02:00hrs Monday to Sunday.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 19 of the attached application

Relevant Representations
Representations have been received from Metropolitan Police and Licensing Officers.
Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 — 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 67




8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

Copy of Application Form

Copy of Police Representation
Copy of Licensing Representation
Copy of Current Licence

OS Map

moow>

Page 68



(@e),
D) Brent

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE

WITHOUT PREJUDICE TO THE LICENCE HOLDER’S VIEW OF THE PLAN ATTACHED TO
THE LICENCE

Application to vary a premises licence under
The Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep
a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Martin GAUGHAN

being the

premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number 679917

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Watkins Folly

Empire House

Empire Way

Post Town Wembley Post Code HA9 OEW

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 42,500

Page 69

1 Premises Variation Application.doc



Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number

07504 975 033

E-mail address (optional)

Angela.message@keystonelaw.co.uk

Current postal address if different from premises

address

c/o Keystone Law Limited
48 Chancery Lane

Post Town

London

Post Code WC2A 1JF

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick v' Yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? v’

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Day Month Year

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

To vary the plans attached to the premises licence to reflect changes to the premises including an external area

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one
time, please state the number expected to attend

Page 70

2 Premises Variation Application.doc




Part 4 — Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful.

Please tick v Yes

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]

C) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
0) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) ]

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 71

3 Premises Variation Application.doc



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors Indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read

(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read quidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 72

4 Premises Variation Application.doc




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors Indoors
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read
' uidance note 2). Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) g

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 73

5 Premises Variation Application.doc




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 74

6 Premises Variation Application.doc




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take | Indoors
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v]

Standard days and timings | (Please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 75

7 Premises Variation Application.doc




E

Live Music

Standard days and timings

Will the performance of live music take place Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v]

(please read guidance note 6) | (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State_any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
quidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 76

8 Premises Variation Application.doc




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v]
i (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) p g

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing
of recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 77

9 Premises Variation Application.doc




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings

Will the performance of dance take place indoors Indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State _any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 78

10 Premises Variation Application.doc




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or

(9)

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors| Indoors

or both — please tick [v] (please read guidance note 2).

(please read guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vyou intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 79

11 Premises Variation Application.doc



Provision of facilities for

making music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be
providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors Indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please

read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision
of facilities for making music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 80

12 Premises Variation Application.doc




J

Provision of facilities for | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors | Indoors

dancing or both — please tick [v] (see guidance note 2).

Standard days and timings (pleasg Outdoors

read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State _any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for dancing at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 81

13 Premises Variation Application.doc



K

Provision
for entertainment of a

similar

of

facilities

description to
that falling within (i) or

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be

providing

(j) Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors | Indoors
o or both — please tick [v] (please read guidance note 2).

Standard days and timings D 1 d ) Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of
a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (i) or (j) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 82

14 Premises Variation Application.doc




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings

Will the provision of late night refreshment take Indoors

place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [v]

(please read guidance note 6) | (please read guidance note 2). Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column _on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 83

15 Premises Variation Application.doc




M

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Onthe premises v
(Please tick box v') (please read guidance note 7)

Off the premises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 84

16 Premises Variation Application.doc




IN ALL CASES PLEASE COMPLETE N, O, & P BELOW

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

NONE

Page 85

17 Premises Variation Application.doc




O

Hours premises are

open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non-standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

public at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 86

18 Premises Variation Application.doc




Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Please tick v Yes

= | have enclosed the premises licence ]

= | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

Premises Licence returned to the Licensing Council in February 2017 for DPS variation.

P Describe any additional steps that you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

No change to current operation. Premises changed at request of police

Page 87

19 Premises Variation Application.doc




b)

The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety
d) The prevention of public nuisance
e) The protection of children from harm

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

Please tick v Yes

v

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others L] where applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application

Page 88

20

v

Premises Variation Application.doc



= | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation 4

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application 4
will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature .............. ANGEIA MESSAGE .. ettt
Date 23rd March 2017

Capacity ...... Keystone Law — Licensing Consultant and authorised agent for and on behalf of the applicant.

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2 applicant (the current premises licence holder)
Or nd

2 applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of

the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Angela Message

Keystone Law Limited

48 Chancery Lane

Post town London Post code WC2A 1JF

Telephone number 07504 975 3700

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
Angela.message @keystonelaw.co.uk

Page 89

21 Premises Variation Application.doc




NOTES FOR GUIDANCE

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption
of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4.  For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months..

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular
day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hours clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7.  If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If
you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively)
nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council departments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Page 90

22 Premises Variation Application.doc



Please return the completed form and accompanying documents to:-

Regulatory Services (Licensing)
Brent Council

Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wembley

HA9 OFJ

@& 0208937 5359 Email: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to: London Borough of Brent.

Follow the instructions in the checklist, to submit the relevant copies to the Chief Office of
Police and/or the Responsible Authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police North West Area 1 Trading Standards
Brent Licensing Department London Fire Brigade Fifth Floor
Fifth Floor 169 Union Street Brent Civic Centre
Brent Civic Centre London Engineers Way
Engineers Way SE10LL Wembley
Wembley HA9 OFJ
HA9 0FJ
Tel: 020 8937 5555

Tel: 020 8733 3206 Tel: 020 8555 1200 x38778
Environmental Health Children’s Services Licensing Authority
Fifth Floor Brent Civic Centre Fifth Floor
Brent Civic Centre Engineers Way Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way Wembley Engineers Way
Wembley HA9 OFJ Wembley
HA9 0FJ HA9 0FJ
Tel: 020 8937 5252 Tel: 020 8937 5359
Planning Department Public Safety Team DAAT
Brent Civic Centre Fifth Floor Public Health Directorate
Engineers Way Brent Civic Centre Wembley Centre for Health
Wembley Engineers Way and Care
HA9 OFJ Wembley 116 Chaplin Road

HA9 OFJ Wembley
Tel: 020 8937 5210 Tel: 020 8937 5359 HAOQ 4Uz
Official Use Only. Existing Premises Licence (or explanation) [ Plan x 2 (if applicable) [

Advertising O Fee 0O
Page 91

23 Premises Variation Application.doc




This page is intentionally left blank



£6 abed

(i

]

Storage

i\

FE

OUTSIDE AREA

DANCE AREA




This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Officer Brent Borough Licensing Unit
Health, Safety and Licensing Brent Civic Centre
Brent Civic Centre Fifth Floor
Engineers Way Eyegn']nb‘?grs Way
Wemble Y
y HA9 7FJ
HA9 7FJ
Your ref: N/A Tel: 020 8733 3206
Our ref: 01QK/137/17/782QK Mob: 07500 993899

Email: paul.whitcomb@met.police.uk
Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: Thursday 20th April 2017

Police representation to the application for a variation of Premises Licence for
Watkins Folly, Empire Way, Wembley .

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is
detrimental to the licensing objectives for the reasons indicated below.

If conditions suggested below were accepted in full | would withdraw my
representation.

Officer: Paul Whitcomb PC 782QK
Brent Borough Police Licensing Constable

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a variation of premises licence under section 34
of the act. The Police representations are primarily concerned with the prevention of
crime and disorder, and the prevention of public nuisance.

The applicant has applied for proposed changes to the current plan to incorporate an
outside garden area.

Outside seating area

| am aware that the vicinity of the rear outside garden area is part residential. To
minimise disruption and prevent nuisance to local resident’s police suggest that the
rear outside garden area is closed from 2200 hours daily. However, | am also aware
that the applicant uses the area as a smoking area, to prevent customers

Page 95




congregating out on the pavement at the front of the premise. As such, police
suggest that after 2200 hours daily, customers may use the rear area for smoking
only, but no drinks to be consumed or taken out into in the smoking area. Further, to
prevent nuisance to residents, there be a maximum of ten smokers in the area at any
one time. To prevent crime and disorder, the area be suitably supervised at all times.

Police Request the following conditions be added to the current premises
licence:

1. Customers/staff shall not be allowed access/use of the outside rear garden from
22:00hrs daily, save for use of the smoking area by customers and supervison of the
smoking area by staff.

2. After 2200 hours daily, there shall be no more than ten (10) persons using the
smoking area, located within the rear outside area, at any one time.

3. After 2200 hours daily, no drinks shall be allowed to be taken into, or consumed in
the rear outside area.

4. The smoking area located within the rear outside area shall be suitably supervised
at all times when in use.

Yours Sincerely,

Paul Whitcomb PC 782QK
Licensing Constable
Brent Borough Police

Page 96




Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

(GD) Brent nentiey

HA9 OFJ
TEL 020 8937 5384
FAX 020 8937 5357

EMAIL
susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Mr Martin Gaughan
Watkins Folly Bar
Empire House
Empire Way
Wembley

HA9 OEW

20™ April 2017
Our Ref 223719565

Licensing Representation to the Variation Application for the Premises License for Watkins Folly
Bar, Empire House, Empire Way, Wembley, HA9 OEW

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation that the
likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons
indicated below.

Licensing Officer: Susana Figueiredo
The application has been made for a variation premises licence under section 34 of the Act.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised for the
purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the following licensing objective;

e The prevention of public nuisance
e The prevention of crime and disorder

Additional Conditions
The variation application to include the outside rear area to the Premises Licence has prompted the
following licence conditions —

e The rear outside area shall not be used after 21.00hrs, with the exception of providing a smoking
area for up to 5 persons. There shall be no alcohol consumption after 21.00hrs in the rear
outside area.

e A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the outside rear area

Outdated Conditions

& ABoy, «

VAN
&
£

Page 97

Y

\'“.\_,\4.

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE

20817,


mailto:susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk
http://www.brent.gov.uk/

The following conditions related to CCTV are to be removed,;

e CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition.
e All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and licensing
officers if requested.

These are to be replaced with;

e CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
authorised Officers from Brent Council. This must comply with the Data Protection Act including
signage.

e A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise at all
times that the premises are open to the public.

In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to agree to
the additional and replaced conditions.

Yours faithfully

Ig’il:\ )

)

Susana Figueiredo
Licensing Inspector

& ABOy,

|f‘ Z
‘:Z A&% 0 3’&
S Page 98

20817,

P
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 26 April 2017 10:26

To: 'martin.j.gaughan'; angela.message@keystonelaw.co.uk; Business Licence

Subject: Watkins Folly Bar, Empire House, Empire Way, Wembley, HA9 OEW (Case
Ref 223719565) - REPRESENTATION

Attachments: Watkins Folly Bar, Empire House, Empire Way, Wembley, HA9 OEW (Case

Ref 223719565) 20.04.2017 SF.pdf

Dear Martin,

Further to my visit at your premises yesterday, | have adapted my original conditions. Those
that are highlighted have been modified, the others are per the original attached
representation. Please reply via email to confirm you are happy to proceed with all of these
conditions.

Additional Conditions
rt The rear outside area shall not be used after 00.00hrs on Sunday to Thursday and
23.30hrs on Friday and Saturday, with the exception of providing a smoking area for
up to 20 persons. There shall be no alcohol consumption after 00.00hrs on
Sunday to Thursday and 23.30hrs on Friday and Saturday in the rear outside area.

¢t A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the outside rear area

Outdated Conditions

The following conditions related to CCTV are to be removed,;

tt CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition.
tt All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police
and licensing officers if requested.

These are to be replaced with;

tt CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be
made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. This must
comply with the Data Protection Act including signage.

t+ A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the
premise at all times that the premises are open to the public.

| look forward to hearing from you
Thank you

Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Inspector

Planning, Transportation & Licensing

Brent Council
www.brent.gov.uk

Page 99


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 20 April 2017 09:56

To: 'angela.message@keystonelaw.co.uk’

Cc: Business Licence; 'martin.j.gaughan@hotmail.com’

Subject: Watkins Folly Bar, Empire House, Empire Way, Wembley, HA9 OEW (Case Ref 223719565) -
REPRESENTATION

Dear Angela & Mr Gaughan,

Please find attached the Licensing Authority[d s representation for the variation application
you recently submitted.

| have written two proposed conditions and two replacement conditions in the attached that |
would like added to your Premises Licence, the ones that you agree to will be applied
immediately to your licence if granted. Please let me know which conditions you agree to. If
there are any that you disagree with, please let me know.

Those that you disagree with will form part of my representation which will then appear
before a committee, who will decide whether the conditions | have proposed should apply or
not.

If there are any of the conditions you do not understand, please do not hesitate to ask me.

| look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Inspector

Planning, Transportation & Licensing
Brent Council

www.brent.gov.uk

Page 100


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

REGENERATION AND GROWTH

REGULATORY SERVICES
BRENT CIVIC CENTRE

] ENGINEERS WAY
WEMBLEY
HA9 OFJ

TEL: 020 8937 6359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent
Premises Licence

PART A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.

Signed..........cccoeeviviiiiiiinenn. Date: 16 March 2017
Head of Regulatory Services

Licence number 679917

Licence start date: 11/11/2010

r Part 1 - Premises Details |

WATKINS FOLLY BAR, Watkins Folly Bar, Empire House, Empire Way, Wembley, HA9
0EW
Telephone: 7?7

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence

Live Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Thursday 206:00 01:00
Friday  20:00 01:00
Saturday 20:00 01:00
Sunday 20:00 01:00

Page 101



mailto:businass.lioenoe@brentgov.uk

Recorded Music:

et A

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  10:00 02:00
Tuesday  10:00 02:00
Wednesday 10:00 02:00
Thursday 10:00 02:00
Friday 10:00 02:00
Saturday  10:00 02:00
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Dancing:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  18:00 02:00
Tuesday  18:00 02:00
Wednesday 18:00 02:00
Thursday 18:00 02:00
Friday 18:00 02:00
Saturday  12:00 02:00
Sunday 12:00 02:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  23:00 02:00
Tuesday  23:00 02:00
Wednesday 23:00 02:00
Thursday 23:00 02:00
Friday 23:00 02:00
Saturday  23:00 02:00
Sunday 23:00 02:00

Page 102




Supply of Alcohol:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday  10:00 02:00
Tuesday  10:00 02:00
Wednesday 10:00 02:00
Thursday  10:00 02:00
Friday 10:00 02:00
Saturday  10:00 02:00
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: On

| The Opening Hours of the Premises:
Day Start Time End Time
Monday  10:00 02:00
Tuesday  10:00 02:00
Wednesday 10:00 02:00
Thursday 10:00 02:60
Friday 10:00 02:00
Saturday  10:00 02:00
Sunday 10:00 02:00

Page 103




Part 2

{ Details of Holder of Premises Licence:

Name: Gaughan, Mr Martin
Address: Empire House, Empire Way, Wembley, MIDDX, HA9 OEW
Email: angela. message@keystonelaw.co.uk

| Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: j

Name: Sara Roksana Bronowska
Address. IR
Personal Licence Number: G SN

Issuing authority: CREEIERREEEED

| Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions

No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of aicohol for consumption on the premisesy,

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage,

or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to/, (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within
a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or (i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner,

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Free Water

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Age Verification Policy
(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age

Page 104



mailto:angela.message@keystonelaw.co.uk

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification
policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age {or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either/,

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Small Measures to be Available

The responsible person must ensure thatg,

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or suppiied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measuresy,

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass; 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware {hat these measures are available

Embedded Conditions

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1/,

(a) —duty is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liguor Duties Act 1979;

(b) —permitted pricell is the price found by applying the formulag,

P=D+(DxV)

wherey,

(i) P is the permitied price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in retation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(ili) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

{(c) —relevant person means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licencey,

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i} the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcoho! under such a
licence;

(d) —relevant person means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) —valued added tax means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall
be taken 1o be the price actually given by that sub- paragraph rounded up to the nearest

Page 105




penny.
4. (1) Sub-~paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (—the first dayll) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (—the second dayll) as a result of a change to the rat e of duty or value added tax.
(2} The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

Requirement for a DPS

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
their personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (when required)

Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or {c) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Iindustry Act 2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club premises
certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming
licence), or

¢) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act
2001

Film Classification When required

(i} The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance
with the recommendation of the designated film classification body unless section (i}
applies.

(ii) Where the licensing authority notifies the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies the admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by the licensing authority.

In this section-

"children” means persons aged under 18; and

"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority

under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability
of video works for classification).

| Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule |

1 A personal licence holder fluent in English shall be present on the premises and
supervise the sale of aicohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

2 Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shail be employed from 20:00
hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight.

Page 106




3 A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff
and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing
Authority.

4 Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV.

5 Adequate provision shall be made for:

¢, Preventing the admission and ensuring the departure from the premises of the drunk and
disorderly, without causing further disorder

¢ Keeping out excluded individuals

¢ Maintaining orderly gqueuing of customers wishing to gain entry.

6 Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

7 CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition.

8 Ali CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
licensing officers if requested.

9 If the CCTV equipment is inoperative, or is not installed and working to the satisfaction of
the Police and Licensing Authority, the premises shall not be used for licensable activities
without prior agreement from the Police.

10 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

11 The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers
shall not exceed 300.

12 substantial food and non-intoxicating beverage shall be made available until 21:30 hours
in all parts of the premises where intoxicants are provided.

13 A ¢ Challenge 25, policy shall be adopted and adhered to.

14 The Licensee shall undertake a risk assessment agreed by the Police and Licensing
Authority of any significant promation or event, using the Metropolitan Police Service
Promotion/Event Risk Assessment Form (Form 696) or an equivalent and provide a copy to
the Metropolitan Police and Brent Councilg,s Licensing Unit not less than 14 days before the
event is due to take place.

15 Where an event has taken place the licensee shall complete a Debrief Risk Assessment
Form (Form 696A) and submit this to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Councily s
Licensing Unit within 3 days of the conclusion of the event.

16 On all major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply:

¢, Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises

¢, No drinks shall be served in glass containers but decanted into plastic or polycarbonate
drinking vessels.

¢, The DPS shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary comply with any
direction given by the most senior Police Officer on duty at the event.

On Major Event days at Wembiey Stadium involving a football match the following shall
apply:

Page 107




¢, Alcoholic beverages shall not be sold or supplied one (1) hour before the designated kick
off time and will not resume until 15 minutes after the match has started.

17 The locks flush latches on the exit doors shall be kept unlocked whilst the public are on
the premises.

18 The socket outlets or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment, and
other portable equipment that are accessible to performers staff or the public shall be
suitably protected by a residual current devise (RDC having a rated residual operating
current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

19 The inward opening front entrance/exit door shall be remain locked in the open position
whilst the public are on the premises.

20 The front doors to the building shall remained closed except for the immediate access
and egress of customers and staff when regulated entertainment is in operation.

21 Live Music on the premises shall be played at such a level so as not to cause nuisance
to any unassociated noise sensitive premises.

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing
Authority

{ Annexe 4 - Plans

See attached sheet.

LBB - Premises Licence number 679917

Page 108




Watkins Folly Empire House Empire Way Wembley HA9 OEW

Studio and Television

Centre

© Crown cop@gl\t and databaserights 2016 Ordnance Survey 100025260

ri1250 0 002 004 kiometres i+ Ben
| I I

Page 109



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for new premises licence by Kuppusamy Kirupakaran to reflect the following: for the provision of Late Night Refreshment 23:00hrs to 05:00hrs Monday to Sunday; Plays, Films & Indoor Sport from 14:00hrs to 05:00hrs Sunday to Thursday, 14:00hrs to 06:00hrs Friday and Saturday; Live Music from 23:00hrs to 02:00hrs Monday to Sunday; Recorded Music and the Sale and Supply of Alcohol from 10:00hrs to 05:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 06:00hrs Friday and Saturday; and to remain open from 09:00hrs to 05:30hrs Sunday to Monday and until 06:30hrs Friday and Saturday at the premises known as Aqua Lounge (Ground Floor, 1 Pop-in Centre, South Way, Wembley, HA9 0HB)  pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	04b. Aqua Application - redacted
	04c. Aqua Premises Plan
	04d. Aqua Police Rep
	04e. Aqua Licensing Authority reps
	04f. Aqua OS Map

	5 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises licence held by MCS INC Ltd at the premises known as Jet 7 Sete ( 248-252 High Street,  Harlesden, NW10 4TD) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003
	05b. Jet Set Review application
	05c. Jet Sete Licence
	05d. Jet Set OS Map

	6 Application for the variation of a premises licence by Mr Martin Gaughan to reflect the following: changes to the premises including the outside area at the premises known as Watkins Folly (Empire House, Empire Way, Wembley, HA9 0EW) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	06b. Watkins - Variation application
	06c. Watkins - Premises Plan
	06d. Watkins - Police Rep
	06e. Watkins - Licensing Authority reps
	06f. Watkins - Licensing Rep Revised
	06g. Watkins Licence 1
	06h. Watkins - OS Map


